
REQUEST TO ESTASLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

Date: 1 /26/2006 I Docket No.: 1 06-76 
I. Division NamelStaff Name: Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcementllsler . 

Division Of The Commission Clerk And Administrative Services 

I I 

I 3. OCR: 1 Office Of The General Counsel 

Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI286 by Transtel 
Communications, Inc. d/b/a Transtel Communications of Northern Florida, Inc., effective 
December 31,2005. 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 

B. 

Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

I. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

~ _ _  

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

Documentation is attached. 

0 Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 

PSC\CCA 020-C (Rev. 07/04) 



Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ray Kennedy 
Tuesday, January 24,2006 130 PM 
Paula Mer 
FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

cancellation 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 1:41 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

___- - - - - - - - -__ - - - -_ -______ I_____________- - -  

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent :  Tuesday, January 24, 2006 1:39:21 PM 
To: L i s a  Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons 
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter Auto forwarded by a Rule 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CCA/Fiscal - $50 payment record from Transtel Communications, I n c .  
(TI286) for 
2005 M F s ;  D e p  612 dated 1 / 2 4 / 0 6 .  [CCA note: Typed notice under RAF date advises "This is 
our final remittance. Our last day of business was July 31, 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\06\00644-06 

Document ID = 00644-06 
Document Filed 01/23/06 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in 
Wordperfect or other formats. 

To access it, click on t h e  DOCUMENT PATH l i n k .  This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they 
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in t h e  document and find you can't, try l a t e r  when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl- 
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into t h e  query line in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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O b M O  ~ U ~ W I U  rCMAL1 r MUINIEKWJ LWUW, LH~:MUJLAIUKY A M A ~ M N ~  ~ ~ ~ K D - T U R N  MUST BEFLEDON OR BEFOREOIOOQW~ 

Interexchange Company Reg ent Fee Return 

Florida Public Sew r FOR PSC USE ONLY 
kk” 

- 
Estimated Return 
Amended Return 

- 
- 
PERIOD COVERED: 
01/01/2005 TO 1U31/2005 

STATUS: 
Actual Return 

Transtel Communications, Inc. 
324 South State, Suite 125 
Salt Lake’City, UT 841 11-2330 

L’Gi & i I ’  i&.q(.;? 

(Stc FIUnP: Instructions on Back of Form) 

ITI286-05-0-R 1 

Postmark 
Initials of 

\f-- (Name of Company) (Address) (Ci ty/S ta t e) 

. - ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION - 
COM I .  Lang ~istancc Scrvices 

CTR 3. Private Line Services 

ECR 5. Miscellaneous Scnices 

2. Access Services 

4. Leased FaciIities &Circuits Senices 

FLORlDA GROSS 
. INTRASTATE REVENUE ,/ 
!5 

GCC I ‘. TOTAL Telephone Services $ s 

OPC ’ 

RCA I 

7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies(‘) . ( 

8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculatior~ 

Y. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply tine 8 by 0.0020) - ’ 

SR 10. Penalty for Late Papmt  (see “3- Failure to File by Due Dag’’ on back) 
7 Intcrest,for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 
12. Extens‘ion Payment Fee (see “4. Extension” on back) 

S E ~  13. , I TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($50 MINIMUM) 

( I )  These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see “2. Fees” on back). 
OTH - (2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in 

I 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

( ) Facilities-Based Carrier 
( ) Alternate-Operator Service ’ 

-- ~~ 

C U ~ N ”  COMPANY STATUS c 
( ) Reseller ( ) Call Aggregator 
( 1 Rebitler ..: ( )Ohm: 

BILLING INFORMATION 
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself. 

0 
mame> A (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) 

What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What i s  the total amount of bond held (if applicable)? 
Amount: $ for 20 Amount: $ Expcprres: 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? ( ) YES ( ) NO 
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: 

. -~ . . ?  

1, the under&ned owner/o€ficer of the above-named company, have tead the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above 
information is a true and correct statement. 1 am aware that pursuant Lo Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever howinaly makes a false statement in writhe with 



Assessment 

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
P r i n t e d  on 01/26/2006 at 08:32:05 by PJI 

D u e  Paid Owe 

Complete Name: T r a n s t e l  Communications, Inc .  d/b/a Transtel Communications of Northern 
F lo r ida ,  Inc.  

Penal ty  

Interest 

Extension Fee 

Total 

Mailing Name: Transtel Communications, Inc .  
Company Code: TI286 FETD Nurr ibe r :  87 - 0 4  14 067 

$0 .oo $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$50.00 $50.00 $0.00 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2005 THROUGH 12/31/2005 

R e g .  Date: 
Service: 
Received : 

Status: 

Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF R a t e :  

11/02/1994 Inactive D a t e :  

IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
Actual RAF Form 

Satisfied 
No Extension: 
No Comments: 

1 Payment Made to Date 
$0.00 Interstate R e v :  

0 -0020 Net RAF D u e :  

NO 
NO 

$745.99 
$50.00 

$50.00 1 $50.00 I $0.00 I 

Last modification was made on Tuesday, January 24, 2006 at \9:08 AM by Valorie Moore 

TRANSTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. D/B/A TRANSTEL COMMUNICATION (TI286} 
Industry: Telecommunications, Service provided: IXC 
Company type: Interexchange Telephone Companies 
Regulation date: 11/02/1994, Inactive date: 
Certificate number: N/A, County: 
Company Liaison: Jerry E. Dyer, Vice President 

Mailing address: Location address: 
324 South State, Suite 125 324 South State, S u i t e  125 

Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2330 Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2330 
E-mail address: vsmith@telamerica.com 
Web si te :  http://telamerica.com 
Phone number: (801) 521-0200,  (801) 521-7900 

Fax number: (801) 364-0410, (801) 350-8060 

Period covered: O l / O l / 2 0 0 5  through 12/31/200? 

Documents: Actual RAF form received on 01/17/2006 

Postmarked Trans Date Date Posted-By Dep # Check # 

Stanley K .  S t o l l ,  Attorney 

RAF ra te:  0 . 0 0 2 0  

Operating rev : $ 0 . 0 0  Interstate rev: $745.99 

R4F form mailed on 12/01/2005 

01/17/2006 01/23/2006 01/24/2006-VPM LG612 0058249 

RAF paid LG612 

Check Amount 
$50.00 

$50.00 
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MCD Company Information for TI286 

Printed on 01/26/2006 at 08:33:06 by PJI 

Company Code: 
Complete Name: 

Mailing Name: 
Certificate No(s): 
Status: 
Regulation Date: 
Bankruptc : 

Title: 
Mailing Address: 

Company E iaison # 1  

Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax: 

Related Dockets: 

940705-TI 

TI286 
Transtel Communications, Inc. d/b/a Transtel Communications of 
Northern Florida, Inc. 
Transtel Communications, Inc. 
N/A 
Active 
11/02/1994 
NO 
Jerry E. Dyer 
Vice President 
324 South State, Suite 125 

Salt Lake City, UT 841 11-2330 
324 South State, Suite 125 

841 11-2330 

A plication for certificate to provide interexchange 

by TRANSTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. $,%/a TRANSTEL 
NORTHERN FLORIDA, INC. 

te P ecommunications service, with altemative o erator services, 
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